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FILED/ACCEPTED
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission -4
Office of the Secretary AUG 70m
445 12th Street, SW, Federal Communications Commission
Room TW-A325 Office of the Secretary
Washington, DC 20554

RE: AM Radio Station WIPS, Ticonderoga, New York
Cancellation of License
Facility ID Number 468
Dear Madam Secretary:
On behalf of Busiblue, L.L.C., licensee of AM Station WIPS, Ticonderoga, NY,
there are transmitted herewith in triplicate notification that the station has been
permanently discontinued and a request that the license for the station be cancelled.

It is noted that this station has been off the air continuously since October 30, 2009,
and thus by operation of law the station license cancelled effective October 30, 2010.

Should any question arise concerning this matter arise, kindly contact this office.
Very truly yours,
/s/

George L. Lyon, Jr.



